



DATE : 3/20/2015

TUV SUD BABT FCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

Re: Request of Confidentiality for FCC ID#: UXURC4U3

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(I)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, the Applicant hereby requests confidential treatment of information accompanying as outlined below:

Schematics, Parts List, Operating Description, Block Diagrams

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(I)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Leon Gateno". The signature is stylized with a large "L" and "G".

Leon Gateno
Sr. RF Engineer
SMK Electronics Corp.
Phone: 619-216-6425